

Constitution of The Transitions Cosmetology Club

PREAMBLE:

We the members of the Transitions Cosmetology Club, in order to form an organization beneficial to ourselves and the college, do ordain this constitution for the Transitions Cosmetology Club.

ARTICLE I- Name

Section I This club Shall be called the Transitions Cosmetology Club.

ARTICLE II- Purpose

Section I To promote the education of future cosmetologists, estheticians, and nail technicians.

Section II To provide a greater understanding of our field to the public and assist Cosmetology students at Mott Community College.

ARTICLE III- Membership

Section I This club's membership is open to any student enrolled in any of the cosmetology programs at Mott Community College.

Section II There are no membership fees.

ARTICLE IV- Officers and duties

Section I The Transitions Cosmetology Club shall have a President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer.

Section II The duties of the officers are as follows:

President: presides at all meetings, enforces order at all meetings, call special meetings with consent of members. Work closely with advisor to accomplish necessary tasks. Explain duties and prepare new President following elections.

Vice President: presides at all meetings in the absence of the president, shall be an ex-officio member of all committees. Explain duties and prepare new vice president after elections.

Secretary: handles all correspondence and keeps accurate minutes of all business meetings. Explain duties and prepare new treasurer following elections.

Treasurer: handles all finances and keeps accurate record of all financial accounts. Explain duties and prepare the new treasurer following elections.

Section III All officers shall be ex-officio member of the executive committee

ARTICLE V Elections

Cosmetology Instructors will nominate students from any cosmetology program for offices and the student body of the cosmetology program will elect officers from their nominations. If for any reason an officer can not complete their term or has been found incapable of performing their duties (at discretion of advisor) the advisor will appoint someone to take over the office. Elections are held every semester.

Advisor must run all elections.

ARTICLE VI Meetings

Meeting times and dates are to be of mutual agreement of officers. Currently meetings are set for the first Monday of every month at 9:00 a.m. with any officer with just cause able to call a special meeting as needed.

ARTICLE VII Dues

No dues are required

ARTICLE VIII Amendments

Section I No amendment shall be made to this constitution except at regular meetings and with the Advisor's approval.

Section II The President may call for special assessments with the consent of a 2/3 majority of the voting members present at the meeting, provided all members have been previously informed of the intent of the meeting.

ARTICLE IX Committees

Section I all committees shall be appointed by the President with the advice and consent of the elected officers.

Section II There are no standing committees to be maintained through the semester
It is the Vice Presidents duty to enforce and interpret this constitution.

ARTICLE X Quorum

Section I A quorum shall constitute a majority of the voting members (official list submitted to Student Life)

ARTICLE XI Recall

Section I Only the advisor has the right to recall an officer's position with just cause. It is at the advisor's discretion to appoint a replacement officer with the advice of other instructors and remaining club officers.

ARTICLE XII Non-Discrimination Clause

This organization shall not discriminate on the basis of: age, color, disability, gender, marital status, national origin, political persuasion, race, religion, sexual orientation or veteran status.